Tender No: BD62



Vendor No: 11001386

BOARD LIST BOARD LIST TRANSNET FREIGHT RAIL PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 2000

Purchaser : Telephone :

Boniswa Dlamini 035 906 7067

Fax Number:

Please quote reference:

B16/6000610355

Deliver to:

Mr.

Frans Coetzer- 083 385 1052

Empangeni

Closing Date Validit Date :03.02.2015 :02.05.2015

FFQ No

:6000610355

DESCRIPTION: SUPPLY IN DELIVERY OF GENERATOR AT EMPANGENI INFRA

- 1. RETURN OF QUOTATION/S
- 1.1 QUOTATION/S MUST BE SUBJECTED PUNCTUALLY AT 10:00 ON THE CLOSING DATE AND LATE QUOTATIONS WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED.
- 1.2 IF DELIVERED BY HAND

TRAN NEW FREIGHT RAIL
OCH EWN T.STREET
NAL HLE HOUSE
IMN ANGENI
3880

1.2 IF FAXED:

086 515 9978

1.3 IF E-MAILED

,TCPTENDERSRICHARDSBAY@transnet.net

FINAL COLLECTION OF THE RFQ IS A DAY BEFORE THE CLOSING DATE AT 15:00.

THE RFQ DOCUMENTS ARE OBTAINABLE FROM THE OFFICE OF TRANSNET FREIGHT RAIL, TENDER OFFICE, 04 KIEWIET STREET, MALAHLE HOUSE, RECEPTION AREA, DURING OFFICE HOURS 08:00 TO 15:00 AND RFQ DOCUMENT IS FOR FREE.

TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THE RFQ CONTACT YOGESHNIE GANGAN AT 035 906 7345 OR THATO MOGOROSI AT 035 906 7282

ALTERNATIVELY CONTACT BONISWA DLAMINI 035 906 7067 TO GET RFQ COPY

DATE:	SIGNATURE	E OF TENDERER(S)		min i	
	CONTACT DEPSON		EL No:		

Tender No: BD62

Page

21.01.2015

BOARD LIST TRANSNET FREIGHT RAIL PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

ATTACH BBBEE CERTIFICATE AND TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE WITH ALL YOUR RFQs

2. CONDITIONS:

- 2.2 ANY PURCHASE ORDER PLACED AS A RESULT OF YOUR QUOTATION WILL BE VIB. 5 I TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT, (LATEST) AND THE GENERAL TENDER MOITIONS, (LATEST) ,AND CONDITIONS
- 2.3 TENDERERS MAY OFFER AN EARLIER VALIDITY DATE, BUT THEIR Q OTATION MAY, IN THAT EVENT, BE DISREGARDED
- 2.4 TENDERERS ARE REQUIRED TO OFFER ONLY FIRM PRICES. PRICES SUBJECT TO REVIEW IN TERMS OF CLAUSE 32 OF FORM US7 WILL ONLY BE CONSIDERED SHOULD THE DELYER PERIOD REQUIRED EXCEED 6 MONTHS.
- 2.5 BEST DELIVERY TIME MUST BE OFFERED.
- 2.6 DISCOUNT (TRADE DISCOUNT)/CASH DISCOUNT (NAL DISCOUNT)/ VALUE ADDED TAX (VAT) MUST BE SHOWN
- PRICES AND COMMERCIAL ASPECTS AFTER THE CLOSING DATE 2.7 TRANSNET RESERVES THE RIGHT TO NEGOTATE

		11
	SIX	
7V,		

Tender No:

BD62

Page

Date

21.01.2015

BOARD LIST TRANSNET FREIGHT RAIL PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

2.8 DIRECT DELIVERY INTIMATES DELIVERY BEING EFFECTED INTO THE WAREHOUSE OR THE ACTUAL POINT OF SUPPLY AND SHOULD THEREFORE INCLUDE ANY TRANSPORTATION MODE DEEMED NECESSARY IN EXECUTING THIS METHOD OF DELIVERY BASIS IN ORDER TO MEET THE REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE.

SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

TENDERERS SHOULD INSERT THEIR PRICE/S UNDER THE APPROPRIATE HEADINGS HEREUNDER.

IN THIS REGARD THE TENDERER'S ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF THE TENDER PROCEDURES OF FORM CSS NO.5.

NB. TENDERERS OFFERING GOODS FROM IMPORTED SUPPLIES MUST SLOWN. THE PRICES ON THE DELIVERY BASIS APPEARING UNDER COLUMN (C) OF THIS SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT.

CONTACT PERSON:	
TELEPHONE NO-:	
FACSIMILE :	
EMAIL	

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATES:

The Regulations in terms of the Public Fin. has Management Act, 1999: Framework for Supply Chain Management as published in Government Gazette No. 25767 dated 5 December 2903, Clause 9 (1) (d), stipulates that the accounting officer or accounting authority of an institution to which these regulations apply must reject any id from a supplier who fails to provide written proof from the South African Revenue that the supplier either has no outstanding to obligations or has made arrangements to meet outstanding tax obligations.

Tenderers will be disqualified if a valid to clearance certificate or written proof from the South African Revenue Service that supplier has made arrangements to meet outstanding to obligations is not submitted with the tender.

BROAD BASED LACKECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT (BBBEE)

Transnet fully and lors is any supports the Government's Broad-based Black Economic Empowerment Programme and it is strongly of the opinion that ILS with Airican Business Enterprises have an equal obligation to redress the imbalances of the past.

Transrat with before prefer to do business with local business enterprises who share these same values. Transnet will endeavour to do business even local business enterprises that possess a BBBEE "recognition level" of at least a level 5. Transnet urges Tenderers (large enterprises and QSE's - see below) to have themselves accredited by any one of the various Accreditation Agencies available, who do their BBBEE ratings in accordance with the latest Codes (i.e. those promulgated on 9 February 2007) and whose names appear on the present ABVA (Association of BEE Verification Agencies) - "List of Full Members" as displayed on the ABVA website (www.abva.co.za).

Although no agencies have, as yet, been accredited by SANAS (SA National Accreditation System), Transnet will, in the interim, accept rating certificates of tenderers who have been verified by any of the listed agencies.

Enterprises will be rated by such agency based on the following:

- Large Enterprises (i.e. annual turnover >R35million:
- " Rating level based on all seven elements of the BBBEE scorecard.
- 2. Qualifying Small Enterprises (QSE) (i.e. annual turnover >R5million but <R35million:
- " Rating based on any four elements of the BBBEE scorecard.

NB:

DATE:	SIGNATURE OF TENDERER(S):	

Tender No: BD

BD62

Page

Date

21.01.2015

1

BOARD LIST TRANSNET FREIGHT RAIL PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

- 3. Emerging Micro Enterprises (EME) (i.e. annual turnover <R5m) are exempted from being rated/verified:
- " Automatic rating of Level 4 BBBEE irrespective of race of ownership, i.e. 100% BBBEE recognition
- " Black ownership >50% or Black Women ownership >30% automatically qualifies as Level 3 BBBEE, i.e. 110% BBBEE recognition
- " EME's should provide certified documentary proof of annual turnover (i.e. audited financials) plus proof of Black ownership if Black ownership >50% or Black Women ownership >30% from the EME's Auditor/Accounting Officer.
- 4. In addition to the above, Tenderers who wish to enter into a Joint Venture or subcontract portions of the contract to BBBEE companies, must state in their tenders the percentage of the total contract value that will be allocated to such BBBEE companies, should they be successful in being awarded any business. A rating certificate in respect of such BBBEE JV-partners and / in successful as a breakdown of the distribution of the aforementioned percentage must also be furnished

In view of the high emphasis which Transnet places on Broad-based Black Economic Enpowerment, Transnet will allow certain preference points for BBBEE in the evaluation of all responses. Depending upon the value of the ensuing business award (i.e. below or in excess of R2m), the 80/20 or 90/10 point preference systems will be utilized where BBBEE will count out of 20 or 10 respectively in the evaluation process.

As prescribed in terms of the preferential Procurement Policy Frame ork Act(PPPFA), Act 5 of 2000 and its Regulations, Respondents are in the that functionality is included as threshold with a prescribed vercentinge threshold of 60%. Adherence to requirements and dilivery lead-time will be nonsidered as part of the technical evaluation (contriblete Adinexure B-Specification Power generator.

EACH RESPONDENT IS REQUIRE TO SURNISH PROOF OF THE ABOVE TO TRANSNET. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN A SCORE OF ZERO BEING ALLO CATED FOR BBBEE.

Turnover: Kindly indicate, uncompany's annual turnover for the past year R______

- " If annual over R17, please attach certified confirmation from your Auditor/Accounting Officer
- " If annual turn ver > 1m please attach original or certified copy of accreditation certificate and detailed scorecard by an ABVA accreditation agency (registered as a "Full Member")

PAYMENT TERMS

The following payment terms will apply as from 1 October 2008.

- " All suppliers will be paid 30 days from receipt of month end statement, i.e. payment term F055.
- " All CIDB suppliers will be paid 21 days from date of invoice, i.e. payment term F057.

We urge our clients & suppliers to report fraud/corruption at Transnet to TIP-OFFS ANONYMOUS: 0800 003 056".

"Transnet insists on honesty and integrity beyond reproach at all times and will not tolerate any form of improper influencing, bribery, corruption,

DATE:	IGNATURE OF TENDERER(S)	110-411 1-30000000 0-300000	

Tender No: BD62

Page

21.01.2015

BOARD LIST TRANSNET FREIGHT RAIL PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

fraud, or any other unethical conduct on the part of bidders/ Transnet employees. If, in the opinion of Transnet's Chief Operating Officer, a Tenderer / Contractor / Supplier has or has caused to be promised, offered or given to any Transnet Employee, any bribe, commission, gift, loan, advantage or other consideration, Transnet shall be entitled to revoke the tender / contract by following its internal policies that govern the Exclusion process. In such an event Transnet will be entitled to place any Tenderer / Contractor / Supplier who has contravened the provisions of Transnet's business ethics on its List of Excluded Tenderers. This List will also be distributed to all other State Owned Enterprises and Goverment Departments.

Transnet invites its valued suppliers to report any allegations of fraud Corruption or other une lical activities to Transnet Tip-offs Anonymous, at any of the following addresses / contact numbers:-

- * Toll-free anonymous hotline- 0800 003 056
- * Email Transnet@tip-offs.com
- * Fax number 0800 007 788
- * Freepost DN 298, Umhlanga Rocks, 4320

TOTAL TENDER VALUE:		Prices in South African currency including the cost of packing and packing materials for delivery as follows: A: B: C: DIRECT DIRECT EX OVERSEAS by rail to by other WORKS destination means to point destination (Railage a/c point)
Item Pty	Material Description	
Delivery Date: 25.03.2015	GENYS 5500 GENERATOR	R R

FULL DETAILS OF DESCRIPTION Supply and deliver Power generator Specification attached, Please complete

DIVITE OF TEMPERATURE	DATE:	SIGNATURE OF TENDERER(S)		
--	-------	--------------------------	--	--

Tender No: BD62 **Page Date** : 21.01.2015 6

BOARD LIST TRANSNET FREIGHT RAIL PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

The Continuity of the state of
3. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED: (WHERE APPLICABLE) 3.1 THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS REQUIRED: (A) DISCOUNT: (B) SETTLEMENT DISCOUNT:
(K) COUNTRY OF ORIGIN:
(L) YEAR 200 CONTRACT COMPLIANT : Vendors/Proposers shall indicate their year 2000 compliance with : A. Technology Products, B. Equipment, Products, Components or Parts
C. "Products" and Services
Non-Compliance with either (A Yor (A shall result in your bid/proposal being deemed non-responsive. Non-compliance with (C) may cause you bid/proposal to be deemed non-responsive. If you indicate that none of the following apply, please provide a written justification for your determination. Transnet will haview as justification and will make a final determination.
"Year 2000 Compliant" cleans that (A) the Information Technology (B) Equipment/Products/Components/Parts (Collectively "Products") supplied (C) "Products" and Services contracted, will accurately process date and time data from into and between the 20th and 21st centuries. The year 1999 at 120 to any for all leap years, "Process date and time data" includes, but is not limited to, data calculation, logistical functions, prograp for child, format conversion, edits and validations, and the use of dates in comparisons, sorting, sequencing, merging, retrieving searching and indexing. Furthermore, year 2000 compliant, when (A) used in combination with other information technology, (B) used in containation with other products, (C) used in combination with their (Vendor) other date required interfaces, shall accurately process date and time data (A) if the other technology, (B) if the other "Products", (C) either passed to or received from their other customers/suppliers, properly exchange date and time data with it/them.
Comply : Does not Comply : Not applicable :
Justification 1
(M) SURPLUS MATERIAL:

SIGNATURE OF TENDERER(S)

DATE:

Tender No: BD62 **Page Date** : 21.01.2015 7

BOARD LIST TRANSNET FREIGHT RAIL PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

MATERIAL WH	MUST INDICATE IF TH HICH MAY BECOME A JOTATION SUBMITTE	VAILABLE FROM					
* EXCHANGE	VERSEAS: ISNET LIMITED IS RE PRINCIPAL/SUPPLIEI RATE ON WHICH TH (FOREIGN CURRE GE IN RELATION TO	R THE FOLLOWIN E QUOTATION PR :NCY) THE QUOTATION	IG INFORM RICE IS BAS PRICE TO	ATION IS REQ SED: R1,00 (S.	UIRED:		
* APPLICABLE	E DATE OF EXCHANG	BE RATE:	4-14-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-				
* BENEFICIAR	RY'S NAME AND FULL	ADDRESS:					
* BENEFICIAR	RY'S BANKERS AND F	CULL ADDRESS					
* APPLICABLE	E ACCOUNT NUMBER	**************************************					
NOTK THE FO	RY DATE LERS IN T FURNIS THE TANDING THE DI DLLOWING MUST ALS OD REQUIRED TO O UFACTURING PERIO OD TO TRANSPORT	ELIVERY DATES : SO BE FURNISHE BTAIN RAW MATI D(DAYS)	SPECIFIED D IN REGA ERIAL ([BY TRANSNE RD TO THE AE PAYS)	Т.	RIOD HEREUND	ER
IATERIAL NO.	1.(PERIOD)	2.(PERIOD)	3.(PERI				
			_				

Tender No: BD62 **Page Date** : 21.01.2015 8

BOARD LIST

TRANSNET FREIGHT RAIL PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

DATE:

REVIEW

SIGNATURE OF TENDERER(S)

ANNEXURE A - TECHNICAL SUBMISSION

1. TECHNICAL SCORING SCALE

Quality criteria	Sub-criteria •
Adherence to requirements.	Complete attached Annexure B by ticking each item to indicate compliance to specification.
Delivery lead time	Indicate delivery lead-time from receipt of the official PO

2. TECHNICAL QUESTIC NA RE

SUB- CRITERIA	Yes Tick (Submit written Proof)	No Tick
 Complete attached Annexure B by ticking each item to indicate compliance to specification. 		
	Yes Tick (Submit written Proof)	No Tick
Indicate delivery lead-time from receipt of the official PO		
	each item to indicate compliance to specification. • Indicate delivery lead-time from receipt of	Tick (Submit written Proof) Complete attached Annexure B by ticking each item to indicate compliance to specification. Yes Tick (Submit written Proof) Indicate delivery lead-time from receipt of

SPECIFICATION POWER GENERATOR ANNEXUERE B

SPECIFICATION POWER GENERATOR	ANNUACHE D
Description	Confirmation of complince to spesification
PORTABLE	
RATING6	
KVA	
PLUG POINT15	
AMP	
VOLTAGE REGULATOR	
220VOLT	
ENGINE TYPE	
AIR-COOLED 4 STROKE OHV	
DISPLACEMENT389	
cm3	
NET POWER OUTPUT	
8.7KW @ 3600rpm	
NET TORQUE	
26.4nm @	
Part except to an order or the order of the order of the order of the order or the	
2500rpm	
COMPRESSION	
RATIO8.2:1	
STARTING SYSTEM	
RECOIL	
LUBRICATION	
SYSTEMSPLASH	
GOVENOR	
SYSTEMCENTRAFUGAL	
MASS TYPE	
AIR	
CLEANERDUEL	
ELEMENT	
OIL CAPANT	
LT	
FEUL TANK CAPACITY	
OR MORE	
FRAME SIZE	
LENGTH407mm	
WIDTH485m	
m	
HEIGHT449m	
m	
PLUG SPANNER; YES	
OPERATORS MANUEL; YES	
LANGUAGE;	
ENGLISH	
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	



STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
FOR THE SUPPLY OF GOODS TO TRANSNET

FORM ST&C - GOODS [March 2012]

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	INTRODUCTION	3
2	DEFINITIONS	3
3	INTERPRETATION	6
4	NATURE AND SCOPE	6
5	AUTHORITY OF PARTIES	7
6	DURATION AND CANCELLATION	7
7	GENERAL OBLIGATIONS OF THE SUPPLIER.	7
8	INVOICES AND PAYMENT	.,,9
9	PRICE ADJUSTMENTS	. 10
10	WARRANTIES	.11
11	THIRD PARTY INDEMNITY	. 11
12	INSPECTION	. 11
13	DEFECTIVE GOODS	.12
14	TOTAL OR PARTIAL FAILURE TO PERFORM THE SCOPE OF SUPPLY	. 13
15	RIGHTS ON CANCELLATION.	. 13
16	BREACH AND TERMINATION	. 14
17	CESSION	.14
18	FORCE MAJEURE.	. 14
19	CONFIDENTIALNY	, 15
20	INSURANCES	
21	LIMPATION OF IABILITY	. 17
22	INTELECTIVAL PROPERTY RIGHTS	
23	NO LIVER	. 19
24	PANTAL INVALIDITY	. 19
25	DISPUTE RESOLUTION	, 19
26	ADDRESSES FOR NOTICES	. 20
27	WHOLE AND ONLY AGREEMENT	. 21
28	AMENDMENT AND CHANGE CONTROL	. 21
29	GENERAL	,21

1 INTRODUCTION

When an Agreement is entered into between Transnet SOC Ltd [Transnet] and the appointed supplier of Goods to Transnet [the Supplier], these Standard Terms and Conditions of Contract, the technical specifications for the Goods, the General Bid Conditions, a Schedule of Requirements including such special conditions as may be applicable, and any terms in the associated Bid Documents, exclusively govern the supply of Goods and provision of ancillary Services by the Supplier to Transnet.

2 DEFINITIONS

Where the following words or phrases are used in the Agreement, such words or phrases shall have the meaning assigned thereto in this clause, except where the context clearly against otherwise:

- 2.1 AFSA means the Arbitration Foundation of South Africa:
- 2.2 **Agreement** means the Agreement and its associated chedules and/or annexures and/or appendices, and/or schedules, including the Schedule of Requirements, the technical specifications for the Goods and such special conditions as shall apply to the Agreement, together with the General Bid Conditions and any additional vovisions in the associated bid documents tendered by the Supplier [as agreed, in writing between the Parties], which collectively and exclusively govern the supply of Goods and provision of any llary Services by the Supplier to Transnet;
- 2.3 **Background Intellectua Property** means all Intellectual Property introduced and required by either Party to give effect to their obligations under the Agreement owned in whole or in part by or licensed to either Party or their affiliates prior to the Commencement Date or developed after the Commencement Date otherwise pursuant to the Agreement;
- 2.4 **Busines** Oay (s) means Mondays to Fridays between 07:30 and 16:00, excluding public holidays as proteined in bouth Africa;
- 2.5 Compend ment Date means [], notwithstanding the signature date of the Agreement;
- **confidential Information** means any information or other data, whether in written, oral, are phic or in any other form such as in documents, papers, memoranda, correspondence, notebooks, reports, drawings, diagrams, discs, articles, samples, test results, prototypes, designs, plans, formulae, patents, or inventor's certificates, which a Party discloses or provides to the other Party [intentionally or unintentionally, or as a result of one Party permitting the representative of the other Party to visit any of its premises], or which otherwise becomes known to a Party, and which is not in the public domain and includes, without limiting the generality of the term:
 - information relating to methods of operation, data and plans of the disclosing Party;
 - b) the contents of the Agreement;
 - private and personal details of employees or clients of the disclosing Party or any other
 person where an onus rests on the disclosing Party to maintain the confidentiality of such
 information;
 - any information disclosed by either Party and which is clearly marked as being confidential or secret;
 - e) information relating to the strategic objectives and planning of the disclosing Party relating to its existing and planned future business activities;

- information relating to the past, present and future research and development of the disclosing Party;
- information relating to the business activities, business relationships, products, services, customers, clients and Subcontractors of the disclosing Party where an onus rests on the disclosing Party to maintain the confidentiality of such information;
- h) information contained in the software and associated material and documentation belonging to the disclosing Party;
- technical and scientific information, Know-How and trade secrets of a disclosing Party including inventions, applications and processes;
- j) Copyright works;
- k) commercial, financial and marketing information:
- data concerning architecture, demonstration tools and techniques, processes, machinery and equipment of the disclosing Party;
- m) plans, designs, concepts, drawings functional and technical requirements and specifications of the disclosing erty
- n) information concerning faults or defects in Goods, equipment, hardware or software or the incidence of such faults or defects, and
- o) information concerting the charges, fees and/or costs of the disclosing Party or its authorised Schoontractors, or their methods, practices or service performance levels actually active.
- 2.7 Copyright means the right in expressions, procedures, methods of operations or mathematical concepts, computer program codes, compilations of data or other material, literary works, musical works, actistic works, sound recordings, broadcasts, program carrying signals, published editions, who to raplace works, or cinematographic works of the copyright owner to do or to authorise the doing or certain acts specified in respect of the different categories of works;
- Designs mean registered Designs and/or Design applications and will include the monopoly right granted for the protection of an independently created industrial design including designs dictated essentially by technical or functional considerations as well as topographies of integrated circuits and integrated circuits;
- 2.9 **Foreground Intellectual Property** means all Intellectual Property developed by either Party pursuant to the Agreement;
- 2.10 **Goods** means [♠], the material / products specified in the Schedule of Requirements appended as Schedule 1 hereto;
- 2.11 ICC Incoterms 2010 means the set of commercial trade terms as published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris [ICC], which are otherwise referred to as purchase terms and which define precisely the responsibilities, costs and risks of the buyer [Transnet] and the seller [the Supplier]. Incoterms are only applicable to contracts involving the import or export of Goods from one country to another and for the purpose of the Agreement, if applicable, shall mean the designated Incoterm as stipulated in Schedule 1 hereto. Further details of the Incoterm [purchase]

- terms] for the Agreement, if applicable, can be viewed at the International Business Training website http://www.i-b-t.net/incoterms.html;
- 2.12 Intellectual Property means Patents, Designs, Know-How, Copyright and Trade Marks and all rights having equivalent or similar effect which may exist anywhere in the world and includes all future additions and improvements to the Intellectual Property;
- 2.13 Know-How means all Confidential Information of whatever nature relating to the Intellectual Property and its exploitation as well as all other Confidential Information benerally relating to Transnet's field of technology, including technical information, processing or manufacturing techniques, Designs, specifications, formulae, systems, processes, aformation concerning materials and marketing and business information in general;
- **2.14 Parties** mean the Parties to the Agreement together with their subsidiaries, divisions, business units, successors-in-title and assigns;
- 2.15 Party means either one of these Parties;
- 2.16 Patents mean registered Patents and Patent applications, once the latter have proceeded to grant, and includes a right granted for any mentions, products or processes in all fields of technology;
- 2.17 Permitted Purpose means are active to process to be undertaken or supervised by a Staff member of one Party during the term of the Agreement, for which purpose authorised disclosure of the other Party's Confidential Information or Intellectual Property is a prerequisite in order to enable such activity of process to be accomplished;
- 2.18 Price(s) means the agreed Price(s) for the Goods to be purchased from the Supplier by Transnet, as detailed in the schedule of Requirements, issued in accordance with the Agreement, as amended a mutual agreement between the Parties and in accordance with the terms and conditions in the Agreement from time to time;
- 2.19 Parsh se Order(s) means official orders issued by an operating division of Transnet to the Supplier for the supply of Goods or ancillary Services;
- 220 **Lervices** means Services provided to Transnet including activities such as consultation, advisory services, implementation services and day-to-day assistance provided by the Supplier, pursuant to the Schedule of Requirements in terms of the Agreement;
- 2.21 Staff means any partner, employee, agent, consultant, independent associate or contractor, Subcontractor and the staff of such Subcontractor, or other authorised representative of either Party;
- 2.22 Schedule of Requirements means Schedule 1 hereto;
- 2.23 Subcontract means any contract or agreement or proposed contract or agreement between the Supplier and any third party whereby that third party agrees to provide to the Supplier the Goods or related Services or any part thereof or material used in the manufacture of the Goods or any part thereof;
- 2.24 **Subcontractor** means the third party with whom the Supplier enters into a Subcontract;
- 2.25 **Tax Invoice** means the document as required by Section 20 of the Value-Added Tax Act, 89 of 1991, as may be amended from time to time;

- 2.26 Trade Marks mean registered Trade Marks and Trade Mark applications and include any sign or logo, or combination of signs and/or logos capable of distinguishing the goods or services of one undertaking from those of another undertaking; and
- 2.27 **VAT** means Value-Added Tax chargeable in terms of the Value-Added Tax Act, 89 of 1991, as may be amended from time to time.

3 INTERPRETATION

- 3.1 Clause headings in the Agreement are included for ease of reference on rand do not form part of the Agreement for the purposes of interpretation or for any other purpose. No provision shall be construed against or interpreted to the disadvantage of either Party hereto by reason of such Party having or being deemed to have structured or drafted such prevision.
- 3.2 Any term, word or phrase used in the Agreement, other than those defined under the clause heading "Definitions" shall be given its plain English meaning, and those terms, words, acronyms, and phrases used in the Agreement will be interpreted in accordance with the generally accepted meanings accorded thereto.
- 3.3 A reference to the singular incorporates a reference to the plural and vice versa.
- 3.4 A reference to natural persons in orposite a reference to legal persons and vice versa.
- 3.5 A reference to a particular gende incorporates a reference to the other gender.

4 NATURE AND SCOPE

- 4.1 The Agreement is a a greement under the terms and conditions of which the Supplier will arrange for the surply to Transnet of the Goods which meet the requirements and specifications of Transnet, the delivery of which is controlled by means of Purchase Orders to be issued by Transnet and executed by the Supplier in accordance with the Agreement.
- 4.2 Such Purchase Orders and deliveries to Transnet shall be agreed between the Parties from time to time, subject to the terms of the Schedule of Requirements.
- 3 Each properly executed Purchase Order forms an inseparable part of the Agreement as if it were fully incorporated into the body of the Agreement.
- During the period of the Agreement, both Parties can make written suggestions for amendments to the Schedule of Requirements in accordance with procedures set out in clause 28 [Amendment and Change Control]. A Party will advise the other Party within 14 [fourteen] Business Days, or such other period as mutually agreed, whether the amendment is acceptable.
- 4.5 Insofar as any term, provision or condition in the Schedule of Requirements conflicts with a like term, provision or condition in the Agreement and/or a Purchase Order, the term or provision or condition in this Master Agreement shall prevail, unless such term or provision or condition in this Master Agreement has been specifically revoked or amended by mutual written agreement between the Parties.

5 AUTHORITY OF PARTIES

- 5.1 Nothing in the Agreement will constitute or be deemed to constitute a partnership between the Parties, or constitute or be deemed to constitute the Parties as agents or employees of one another for any purpose or in any form whatsoever.
- 5.2 Neither Party shall be entitled to, or have the power or authority to:
 - a) enter into an agreement in the name of the other; or
 - b) give any warranty, representation or undertaking on the other's behalf or
 - c) create any liability against the other or bind the other's credit in any way or for any purpose whatsoever.

6 DURATION AND CANCELLATION

- 6.1 Notwithstanding the date of signature hereof, the Comme centent Date if the Agreement is [●] and the duration shall be for a [●] [[●]] year period, prints on [●], unless:
 - a) the Agreement is terminated by either E rty in accordance with the provisions incorporated herein or in any schedules or a mex res appended hereto, or otherwise in accordance with law or equity; or
 - b) the Agreement is extended at Tansnet's option for a further period to be agreed by the Parties.
- 6.2 Notwithstanding clarse 16 [Seach and Termination], either Party may cancel the Agreement without cause byteivin, 30 [thirty] days prior written notice thereof to the other Party, provided that in such in tante, the Agreement will nevertheless be applicable in respect of all Purchase Orders without averbeen placed prior to the date of such cancellation.

7 GENERAL BLI ATIONS OF THE SUPPLIER

- 7.1 The Supplier shall:
 - a) respond promptly to all complaints and enquiries from Transnet;
 - inform Transnet immediately of any dispute or complaint arising in relation to the storage or delivery of the Goods;
 - conduct its business in a professional manner which will reflect positively upon the Supplier and the Supplier's products;
 - keep full records clearly indicating all transactions concluded by the Supplier relating to the delivery of the Goods and keep such records for at least 5 [five] years from the date of each such transaction;
 - obtain, and at all times maintain in full force and effect, any and all licences, permits and the like required under applicable laws for the provision of the Goods and ancillary Services and the conduct of the business and activities of the Supplier;
 - observe and ensure compliance with all requirements and obligations as set out in the labour and related legislation of South Africa, including the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 85 of 1993, as may be amended from time to time;

- g) comply with all applicable environmental legislation and regulations, demonstrate sound environmental performance and have an environmental management policy which ensures that its products, including the Goods or ancillary Services are procured, produced, packaged, delivered and are capable of being used and ultimately disposed of in a way that is environmentally appropriate; and
- h) ensure the validity of all renewable certifications, including but not limited to its Tax Clearance Certificate and B-BBEE Accreditation Certificate, throughout the entire term of the Agreement. Should the Supplier fail to present Transnet with such renewals as they become due, Transnet shall be entitled, in addition to any other fibts and remedies that it may have in terms of the Agreement, to terminate the Igreement forthwith without any liability and without prejudice to any claims which Transnet have have for damages against the Supplier.
- 7.2 The Supplier acknowledges and agrees that it shall at all times:
 - a) render the supply of the Goods and ancillary services and perform all its duties with honesty and integrity;
 - communicate openly and hone by with Transnet regarding the supply and performance of the Goods and demonstrate a commitment to effecting the supply and performing ancillary Services timeously, efficiently and at least to the required standards;
 - c) endeavour to provide the highest possible standards of service and workmanship, with a reasonable decree of care and diligence;
 - d) use its best ende yours and make every diligent effort to meet agreed deadlines;
 - e) treit its own staff, as well as all Transnet's Staff, with fairness and courtesy and respect for heir hyman rights;
 - f) practice and promote its own internal policies aimed at prohibiting and preventing unfair discrimination;
 - treat all enquiries from Transnet in connection with the supply of the Goods and/or ancillary Services with courtesy and respond to all enquiries promptly and efficiently. Where the Supplier is unable to comply with the provisions of this clause, the Supplier will advise Transnet of the delay and the reasons therefor and will keep Transnet informed of progress made regarding the enquiry;
 - when requested by Transnet, provide clear and accurate information regarding the Supplier's own policies and procedures, excluding Know-How and other Confidential Information, except where a non-disclosure undertaking has been entered into between the Parties;
 - not allow a conflict of interest to develop between its own interests [or the interests of any
 of its other customers] and the interests of Transnet;
 - not accept or offer, nor allow, induce or promote the acceptance or offering of any gratuity, enticement, incentive or gift that could reasonably be regarded as bribery or an attempt to otherwise exert undue influence over the recipient;

- not mislead Transnet or its officers, employees and stakeholders, whether by act or omission;
- not otherwise act in an unethical manner or do anything which could reasonably be expected to damage or tarnish Transnet's reputation or business image; and
- m) immediately report to Transnet any unethical, fraudulent or otherwise unlawful conduct of which it becomes aware in connection with Transnet or the supply of Goods or ancillary Services to Transnet.
- In compliance with the National Railway Safety Regulator Act, 16 of 20 7.3 2, as may be amended from time to time, the Supplier shall ensure that the Goods and ancillary services, to be supplied to Transnet under the terms and conditions of the Agreement con oly fully with the Specifications as set forth in Schedule 1 hereto, and shall thereby a applicable] to railway safety requirements and/or regulations. Permission for the ment of a Subcontractor by the Supplier, as applicable, shall be subject to a f the capability of the proposed eview Subcontractor to comply with the specified ra way salesy requirements and/or regulations. The Supplier and/or its Subcontractor shall grant nsnet access, during the term of the Agreement, to review any safety-related activities, note ing the coordination of such activities across all parts of its organisation.

8 INVOICES AND PAYMENT

- 8.1 Transnet shall pay the Supplier the amounts stipulated in each Purchase Order, subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement.
- 8.2 Transnet shall say such amounts to the Supplier upon receipt of a valid and undisputed Tax Invoice to get or with the supporting documentation, as specified in the Schedule of Requirements appeared hereto once the undisputed Tax Invoices or such portions of the Tax Invoices which are undisputed become due and payable to the Supplier for the delivery of the Goods ordered, in terms of clause 8.4 below.
- 8.3 🔾 All 🗩ices set out in the Agreement and the Schedule of Requirements hereto are exclusive of VAT.
- Invoices otherwise provided for in the Schedule of Requirements appended to the Agreement, Tax Invoices shall be submitted together with a month-end statement. Payment against such month-end statement shall be made by Transnet within 30 [thirty] days after date of receipt by Transnet of the Supplier's statement together with the relevant undisputed Tax Invoice(s) and supporting documentation.
- 8.5 Where the payment of any Tax Invoice, or any part of a Tax Invoice which is not in dispute, is not made in accordance with this clause 8, the Supplier shall be entitled to charge interest on the outstanding amount, at The Standard Bank of South Africa's prime rate of interest in force, for the period from the due date of payment until the outstanding amount is paid.
- 8.6 The Supplier shall remain the owner of all plant, material, machinery, equipment and the like [collectively, **the Supplier's Goods**] provided to Transnet until Transnet has paid in full for the Supplier's Goods, it being specifically agreed that Transnet shall acquire no rights [including liens and rights of use] of whatsoever nature in such Supplier's Goods until date of final payment by

Transnet. Subject to the aforegoing, all risk and benefit to the Supplier's Goods shall pass from the Supplier to Transnet on delivery of the Supplier's Goods by the Supplier to Transnet.

9 PRICE ADJUSTMENTS

- 9.1 Prices for Goods supplied in terms of the Agreement shall be subject to review as indicated in the Schedule of Requirements annexed hereto.
- 9.2 No less than 2 [two] months prior to any proposed Price adjustment, the Parties shall commence negotiations for Prices for the next period or as otherwise indicated in Schedule 1 hereto. The Parties shall have regard for market-related pricing of equivalent goods, antinuous improvement initiatives, costs [including labour, raw materials and transport/d livery], order size and frequency and changes to the specification of the Goods.
- 9.3 Pursuant to clause 9.2 above, the Supplier shall keep fun and accurate records of all costs associated with the supply of the Goods to Translet, in a form to be approved in writing by Transnet. The Supplier shall produce such retords to Consent for inspection at all reasonable times on request and such records may, at a ransnet's option, be audited by Transnet or its designated representatives.
- 9.4 Should Transnet and the Supplier rank o hach an agreement on Price for the successive period, either Party shall be entitled to submit this matter to dispute resolution in accordance with clause 25 of the Master Agreement [Dispute resolution].
- 9.5 If during the period of the Agrament Transnet can purchase similar Goods of a like quality from another supplier are total delivered cost to a Transnet facility that is lower than the total delivered cost of the Goods purchased hereunder from the Supplier, Transnet may notify the Supplier of such total delivered cost and the Supplier shall have an opportunity to adjust the Price of the Goods purchased hereunder, on such a basis as to result in the same total delivered cost to Transnet, within 30 [thirty] calendar days of such notice. If the Supplier fails to do so or cannot legan, to so, Transnet may (i) purchase the Goods from such other supplier in which case the obligations, including, but not limited to, any purchase and sale requirements and/or commitments, if any, of Transnet and the Supplier hereunder shall be reduced accordingly; (ii) terminate the Agreement without any penalty, liability or further obligation; or (iii) continue purchases under the Agreement.
- 9.6 If during the period of the Agreement the Supplier sells any materials which are the same as, equivalent to, or substantially similar to the Goods herein, at a total delivered cost to a third party lower than the total delivered cost to a Transnet facility, then the Supplier has an opportunity to adjust its Price for the Goods purchased hereunder within 30 [thirty] calendar days so that the Price is the same or lower than the total delivered cost of such third party. If the Supplier fails to do so or cannot legally do so, Transnet may (i) purchase the Goods from any other such supplier, in which case the obligations, including, but not limited to, any purchase and sale requirements and/or commitments, if any, of Transnet and the Supplier hereunder shall be reduced accordingly; or (ii) terminate the Agreement without any penalty, liability or further obligation. Within 30 [thirty] calendar days of the Commencement Date of the Agreement or at any time Transnet so requests, the Supplier shall certify in writing to Transnet that it is in compliance with this clause

Respondent's Signature Date & Company Stamp

and shall provide all information that Transnet reasonably requests in order to verify such compliance.

10 WARRANTIES

The Supplier warrants that:

- pursuant to clause 7.3 [General Obligations of the Supplier], the Goods will be manufactured in accordance with the specifications appended hereto at Schedule 1, the manufacturer's specifications, as agreed in writing by both Parties;
- 10.2 the execution and performance of the Agreement by the Supplier does not infringe any rights of a third party or breach any obligation of the Supplier to any third party; and
- 10.3 it has taken all reasonable precautions to ensure that, in the event of a disaster, the impact of such disaster on the ability of the Supplier to comply with its obligations under the Agreement will be reduced to the greatest extent possible, and that the Supplier shall ensure that it has appropriate, tested and documented recovery grangesters in place.

11 THIRD PARTY INDEMNITY

The Supplier hereby indemnifies and shall how Zransnet harmless against any direct damages suffered by or claims arising against Transnet in respect of Nause 10.2 above.

12 INSPECTION

- 12.1 Transnet reserves the right to arrange for the inspection of all Goods forming the subject of any Purchase Order, a taxy tage before final acceptance and by any means it may think fit, and when such inspection is to be carried out, the relevant Purchase Order(s) shall be endorsed accordingly.
- When inspection at the Supplier's works or warehouse is specified, Transnet's authorised inspector shall have free access to the premises of the Supplier at all times during working hours on a Susin ss Day; shall have liberty to inspect work which is the subject of the Purchase Order at any stage or manufacture, and may reject any Goods which are found to be incomplete, defective or in any way not in conformity with the terms and specifications of the Agreement; and the Supplier shall afford all reasonable facilities for such access and inspection.
- 12.3 The Supplier shall provide inspection gauges, measuring and test equipment to ensure that the requirements of the Agreement are satisfied. All gauges, templates, tools and other equipment required to check the accuracy of the work shall be calibrated at regular and reasonable intervals by a laboratory which has been approved in writing by Transnet. This certificate shall not be more than 12 [twelve] months old.
- 12.4 The Supplier shall prepare and supply, without charge to Transnet, all test pieces, samples and specimens; shall provide all labour and apparatus for carrying out tests and analyses in accordance with the terms of the Agreement or Purchase Order, and render all reasonable assistance in making such tests and analyses.
- 12.5 All special rules governing gauging, testing, analysis and other inspection procedures shall be adhered to strictly in accordance with the terms of the Agreement or Purchase Order and the conditions of any specifications and drawings quoted therein.
- 12.6 Inspection will be arranged by the Staff of Transnet, as indicated in the Purchase Order(s).

- 12.7 When Goods are ready for inspection, the Supplier shall apply promptly to the appropriate authority for instructions regarding such inspection. All applications for inspection shall quote Transnet's Agreement or Purchase Order number. 7 [seven] Business Days' notice of readiness from the Supplier shall be given to the authorised inspector appointed by Transnet to carry out such inspection.
- 12.8 Transnet shall have the right to recover from the Supplier the cost of inspection of any Goods that have been rejected by its authorised inspector in terms of this clause 12.

13 DEFECTIVE GOODS

- 13.1 Notwithstanding any certificate and/or receipt that may have been issued by or on behalf of Transnet either in South Africa or overseas, Goods will be accepted at the place of delivery or at the port of shipment, as specified in the Agreement, only as gards outward condition of packages and Transnet retains the right to reject the Goods supplied, on or after arrival at the place to which they are consigned, or after they have been placed in use in South Africa, should they be found defective.
- 13.2 If Goods are rejected owing to latent places becoming apparent during machining operations or other preparation necessary on the part of transnet before they can be put into use, the Supplier shall bear all expenses incurred by Translet in carrying out such necessary operations.
- 13.3 If such Goods are rejected, the Supplie, will pay the following costs:
 - a) for Goods purchased it Scath Africa on an ex works basis, the cost of transport from the Supplier's works in South Africa to the named destination where the Goods have been rejected by transport, plus handling charges and storage, if leviable; or
 - b) for Goods manufactured overseas, the Supplier shall pay all replacement costs including the ownseas inland transport cost, freight and insurance charges incurred plus railage or other manufacture costs from the South African port to the place where the Goods have een rejected by Transnet, including handling charges, storage, landing charges, customs duty and surcharges, if leviable.
- If Transnet requires rejected Goods to be replaced, the Supplier shall, when called upon to do so, arrange prompt replacement of the Goods within the prescribed manufacturing lead times for such Goods, as indicated in Schedule 1.
- 13.5 If Goods are found to be defective but the defects are, in the opinion of Transnet, not of so serious a nature as to warrant total rejection of the Goods, the Supplier shall, when called upon to do so, remedy or make good such defects at its own cost, or Transnet may remedy or make good such defects at the request of the Supplier and recover from the Supplier all costs or expenses reasonably incurred by it in doing so.
- 13.6 Should the Supplier fail, when called upon to remedy or make good such defects within a reasonable time or to request Transnet to do so, Transnet may proceed to remedy or make good such defects and thereafter recover from the Supplier all such costs and expenses as aforementioned.

13.7 Any amount recoverable from the Supplier in terms of this clause may, without prejudice to any other legal remedies available to Transnet, be deducted in whole or in part from any monies in the hands of Transnet which are due for payment to the Supplier.

14 TOTAL OR PARTIAL FAILURE TO PERFORM THE SCOPE OF SUPPLY

- 14.1 In the case of Goods to be specially manufactured for it, if Transnet at any time ascertains that:
 - no manufacturing of the Goods specified in a Purchase Order has commenced and there is little or no prospect, in Transnet's opinion, that manufacturing will commence within a reasonable time; or
 - b) delivery of any of the Goods is being or is likely to be delayed beyond the promised delivery date(s), and there is little or no prospect of the Pun base Order(s) being carried out within reasonable adherence to the promised delivery rate(s) or time(s),
 - then Transnet may, irrespective of the cause of the delay by notice to the Supplier, cancel as from a future date specified in such notice the whole strang part of the Agreement or Purchase Order in respect of which the Goods to be stranged have not been completed by that date, without incurring any liability by reason of such can ellation except as provided in this clause.
- 14.2 The Supplier shall thereupon, ar soon as rossible after such date, deliver to Transnet the Goods [if any] already completed, and payment for the part performance shall be made on a *pro rata* basis, provided the uncompleted part is not an integral or essential part of the completed Goods. Where an integral or essential part of the work has not been completed, the amount to be paid to the Supplier will be calculated on the basis of Transnet's enrichment. The Supplier shall, wherever practicable, so oly Transnet with the necessary drawings and/or specifications to enable it to complete the work.
- 14.3 Whenever, invey case not covered by clause 14.1 above, the Supplier fails or neglects to execute the Nork of to deliver any portion of the Goods as required by the terms of the Agreement or Purchase Order, or if any Goods are rejected on any of the grounds mentioned in clause 13 [Delective Goods], Transnet may cancel the Agreement or Purchase Order in so far as it relates to the unexecuted work or the undelivered or rejected portion of the Goods, and in such event, the supply of the remaining portion shall remain subject in all respects to these conditions.

15 RIGHTS ON CANCELLATION

- 15.1 If the Agreement or Purchase Order is cancelled in whole or in part in terms of clause 14 [Total or Partial Failure to Perform the Scope of Supply], Transnet may execute or complete the Agreement with any other entity and do so on such terms as it may deem proper, or may procure other comparable Goods in substitution for those neglected to be manufactured or supplied or rejected as aforesaid, and may recover from the Supplier the difference between the cost of such Goods and the Price [if the latter was lower] as well as any costs and expenses [including any additional transport costs] which Transnet may have had to incur in consequence of the Supplier's default.
- 15.2 Any amount which may be recoverable from the Supplier in terms of clause 15.1 above, without prejudice to any other legal remedies available to Transnet, may be deducted in whole or in part from any monies in the hands of Transnet and due for payment to the Supplier.

16 BREACH AND TERMINATION

- 16.1 If either Party [the Defaulting Party] commits a material breach of the Agreement and fails to remedy such breach within 10 [ten] Business Days of written notice thereof, the other Party [hereinafter the Aggrieved Party], shall be entitled, in addition to any other rights and remedies that it may have in terms of the Agreement, to terminate the Agreement forthwith without any liability and without prejudice to any claims which the Aggrieved Party may have for damages against the Defaulting Party.
- 16.2 Either Party may terminate the Agreement forthwith by notice in writing to the other Party when the other Party is unable to pay its debts as they fall due or commits and act or omission which would be an act of insolvency in terms of the Insolvency Act, 24 of 1936 [as amended from time to time], or if any action, application or proceeding is mad a with a gal, to it for:
 - a) a voluntary arrangement or composition or resonance on of its debts;
 - b) its winding-up or dissolution;
 - the appointment of a liquidator, trustee receiver, administrative receiver or similar officer;
 or
 - d) any similar action, application or acceeding in any jurisdiction to which it is subject.
- 16.3 Transnet may terminate the Agreement at any time within 2 [two] months of becoming aware of a change of control of the Supplier 1, notice in writing to the Supplier. For the purposes of this clause, **control** means the cight to direct the affairs of a company whether by ownership of shares, membership of the board of directors, agreement or otherwise.
- 16.4 The provision of class s 0 [Definitions], 10 [Warranties], 15 [Rights on Cancellation], 19 [Confidenciality], 21 [Limitation of Liability], 22 [Intellectual Property Rights], 25 [Dispute Respublicy] and 7.1 [Governing Law] shall survive termination or expiry of the Agreement.

17 CESSION

- 1) Upon written notice to the Supplier, Transnet shall be entitled:
 - to appoint Transnet's financier of the Goods as first payer under the Agreement, without transferring the ultimate responsibility for payment which will remain with Transnet; and
 - b) to cede, assign and transfer its right, title and interest in the Goods to such financier as part of the funding consideration for the Goods.
- 17.2 The Supplier is not entitled to cede, delegate, assign, Subcontract or in any other manner dispose of any of its rights or obligations in terms of the Agreement without the prior written consent of Transnet, which consent shall not be withheld or delayed unreasonably.

18 FORCE MAJEURE

18.1 Neither Party shall have any claim against the other Party arising from any failure or delay in the performance of any obligation of either Party under the Agreement caused by an act of force majeure such as acts of God, fire, flood, war, strike, lockout, industrial dispute, government action, laws or regulations, riots, terrorism or civil disturbance, defaults, delays or discontinuance on the part of independent contractors, or other circumstances or factors beyond the reasonable control of either Party, and to the extent that the performance of obligations of either Party

- hereunder is delayed by virtue of the aforegoing, any period stipulated for any such performance shall be reasonably extended.
- 18.2 Each Party will take all reasonable steps by whatever lawful means that are available to resume full performance as soon as practicable and will seek agreement to modification of the relevant provisions of the Agreement in order to accommodate the new circumstances caused by the act of force majeure. If a Party fails to agree with such modifications proposed by the other Party within 90 [ninety] days of the act of force majeure first occurring, either Party may thereafter terminate the Agreement with immediate notice.

19 CONFIDENTIALITY

- 19.1 The Parties hereby undertake the following with regard to Conficulty Varormation:
 - not to divulge or disclose to any person whore seven in any form or manner whatsoever, either directly or indirectly, any Confidential Information of the other without the prior written consent of such other Party, other than then called upon to do so in accordance with a statute, or by a court having dirisdiction, or by any other duly authorised and empowered authority or official, in which event the Party concerned shall do what is reasonably possible to information then then stituting of a defensive action to protect the Confidential Information concerned;
 - b) not to use, exploit, perput the use of, directly or indirectly, or in any other manner whatsoever apply the Confidential Information disclosed to it as a result of the Agreement, for any pulmose whatsoever other than for the purpose for which it is disclosed or otherwise that in strict compliance with the provisions in the Agreement;
 - of to make any notes, sketches, drawings, photographs or copies of any kind of any part of the disclosed Confidential Information without the prior written consent of such other arty, except when reasonably necessary for the purpose of the Agreement, in which case such copies shall be regarded as Confidential Information;
 - not to de-compile, disassemble or reverse engineer any composition, compilation, concept application, item, component de-compilation, including software or hardware disclosed and shall not analyse any sample provided by Transnet, or otherwise determine the composition or structure or cause to permit these tasks to be carried out except in the performance of its obligations pursuant to the Agreement;
 - e) not to exercise less care to safeguard Transnet Confidential Information than the Party exercises in safeguarding its own competitive, sensitive or Confidential Information;
 - f) Confidential Information disclosed by either Party to the other or by either Party to any other party used by such party in the performance of the Agreement, shall be dealt with as "restricted" or shall be dealt with according to any other appropriate level of confidentiality relevant to the nature of the information concerned, agreed between the Parties concerned and stipulated in writing for such information in such cases;
 - g) the Parties shall not make or permit to be made by any other person subject to their control, any public statements or issue press releases or disclose Confidential Information

- with regard to any matter related to the Agreement, unless written authorisation to do so has first been obtained from the Party first disclosing such information;
- h) each Party shall be entitled to disclose such aspects of Confidential Information as may be relevant to one or more technically qualified employees or consultants of the Party who are required in the course of their duties to receive the Confidential Information for the Permitted Purpose provided that the employee or consultant concerned has a legitimate interest therein, and then only to the extent necessary for the Permitted Purpose, and is informed by the Party of the confidential nature of the Confidential Information and the obligations of the confidentiality to which such disclosure is such ext and the Party shall ensure such employees or consultants honour such obligations;
- i) each Party shall notify the other Party of the name of each posson or entity to whom any Confidential Information has been disclosed as social gracticable after such disclosure;
- j) each Party shall ensure that any person or entit to which it discloses Confidential Information shall observe and performall of the covenants the Party has accepted in the Agreement as if such person or entity has signed the Agreement. The Party disclosing the Confidential Information shall be esponsible for any breach of the provisions of the Agreement by such person or entity, and
- k) each Party may by written notice to the other Party specify which of the Party's employees, officers or agents are required to sign a non-disclosure undertaking.
- 19.2 The duties and obligations with regard to Confidential Information in this clause 19 shall not apply where:
 - a) a Party can amonstrate that such information is already in the public domain or becomes available to the public through no breach of the Agreement by that Party, or its Staff; or
 - was rightfully in a Party's possession prior to receipt from the other Party, as proven by the first-mentioned Party's written records, without an infringement of an obligation or duty of confidentiality; or
 - can be proved to have been rightfully received by a Party from a third party without a breach of a duty or obligation of confidentiality; or
 - d) is independently developed by a Party as proven by its written records.
- 19.3 This clause 19 shall survive termination for any reason of the Agreement and shall remain in force and effect from the Commencement Date of the Agreement and 5 [five] years after the termination of the Agreement. Upon termination of the Agreement, all documentation furnished to the Supplier by Transnet pursuant to the Agreement shall be returned to Transnet including, without limitation, all corporate identity equipment including dies, blocks, labels, advertising matter, printing matter and the like.

20 INSURANCES

20.1 Without limiting the liability of the Supplier under the Agreement, the Supplier shall take out insurance in respect of all risks for which it is prudent for the Supplier to insure against including any liability it may have as a result of its activities under the Agreement for theft, destruction, loss of or damage to Goods, death or injury to any person and damage to property. The level of

- insurance will be kept under review by Transnet, on an annual basis, to ensure its adequacy, provided that any variation to the level of such insurance shall be entirely at the discretion of the Supplier.
- 20.2 The Supplier shall arrange insurance with reputable insurers and will produce to Transnet evidence of the existence of the policies on request.
- 20.3 Notwithstanding clause 20.1 above, should Transnet require specific insurance cover(s) in respect of the Goods purchased, such further requirements shall be set out in the Schedule of Requirements, appended hereto as Schedule 1.

21 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

- 21.1 The Supplier's liability under this clause 21 shall be in addition to any warranty or condition of any kind, express or implied by law or otherwise, relating to the Soods or ancillary Services, including the quality of the Goods or ancillary Services of any materials delivered pursuant to the Agreement.
- 21.2 Neither Party excludes or limits liability to the offer Party for:
 - a) death or personal injury caused by its negligence, [including its employees', agents' or Subcontractors' negligence; its
 - b) fraud,
- 21.3 Neither Party accepts liability for damages and claims of a special, indirect or consequential nature arising as a result of the performance or non-performance of the Agreement, provided that such loss, damages or usings are not the direct result of the wilful acts or omissions and/or negligence or of any events bick could reasonably have been foreseen and avoided on the part of the other Party. The objects, "special, indirect or consequential" is deemed to include economic loss, loss of opportunity, loss of profit or revenue, and loss or damage in connection with claims against the principal by afird parties.
- 214 Nothing In this clause 21 shall be taken as limiting the liability of the Parties in respect of clauses 19 Confidentiality] and 22 [Intellectual Property Rights].

22 NTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

22.1 Title to Confidential Information

- a) Transnet will retain all right, title and interest in and to its Confidential Information and Background Intellectual Property and the Supplier acknowledges that it has no claim of any nature in and to the Confidential Information and Background Intellectual Property that is proprietary to Transnet. For the avoidance of doubt, all the Supplier's Background Intellectual Property shall remain vested in the Supplier.
- b) Transnet shall grant to the Supplier an irrevocable, royalty free, non-exclusive licence to use Transnet's Background Intellectual Property only for the Permitted Purpose. This licence shall not permit the Supplier to sub-license to other parties.
- c) The Supplier shall grant to Transnet an irrevocable, royalty free, non-exclusive licence to use the Supplier's Background Intellectual Property for the Permitted Purpose. This licence shall not permit Transnet to sub-license to other parties.

d) The Supplier shall grant Transnet access to the Supplier's Background Intellectual Property on terms which shall be bona fide negotiated between the Parties for the purpose of commercially exploiting the Foreground Intellectual Property, to the extent that such access is required.

22.2 Title to Intellectual Property

- All right, title and interest in and to Foreground Intellectual Property prepared, conceived or developed by the Supplier, its researchers, agents and employees shall vest in Transnet and the Supplier acknowledges that it has no claim of any nature in and to the Foreground Intellectual Property. The Supplier shall not at any time during or after the termination or cancellation of the Agreement dispute the validity or enforceability of such Foreground Intellectual Property, or cause to be done any act or another contesting or in any way impairing or tending to impair any part of that right, the and interest to any of the Foreground Intellectual Property and shall not counse or assist any person to do so.
- b) Transnet shall be entitled to seek protection in respect of the Foreground Intellectual Property anywhere in the world as it is all decide in its own absolute discretion and the Supplier shall reasonably assist Transnet in attaining and maintaining protection of the Foreground Intellectual Property
- c) Where the Foreground Intellectual Property was created by the Supplier or its researchers, agents and employees and where Transnet elects not to exercise its option to seek protection on decide. In discontinue the financial support of the prosecution or maintenance or any such protection, Transnet shall notify the Supplier who shall have the right on first refusal to file or continue prosecution or maintain any such applications and to maintain any protection issuing on the Foreground Intellectual Property.
- d) No consideration shall be paid by Transnet to the Supplier for the assignment of any Fore round Intellectual Property from the Supplier to Transnet, over and above the sums ayable in terms of the Agreement. The Supplier undertakes to sign all documents and do all things as may be necessary to effect, record and perfect the assignment of the Foreground Intellectual Property to Transnet.
- e) Subject to anything contrary contained in the Agreement and/or the prior written consent of Transnet [which consent shall not be unreasonably be withheld], the Supplier shall under no circumstances be entitled as of right, or to claim the right, to use Transnet's Background Intellectual Property and/or Foreground Intellectual Property.

22.3 Title to Improvements

Any improvements, developments, adaptations and/or modifications to the Foreground Intellectual Property, and any and all new inventions or discoveries, based on or resulting from the use of Transnet's Background Intellectual Property and/or Confidential Information shall be exclusively owned by Transnet. The Supplier shall disclose promptly to Transnet all such improvements, developments, adaptations and/or modifications, inventions or discoveries. The Supplier hereby undertakes to sign all documents and do all things as may be necessary to effect, record and perfect the assignment of such improvements, developments, adaptations and/or modifications, inventions or discoveries to Transnet and the Supplier shall reasonably assist Transnet in

attaining, maintaining or documenting ownership and/or protection of the improved Foreground Intellectual Property.

22.4 Unauthorised Use of Confidential Information

The Supplier shall not authorise any party to act on or use in any way any Confidential Information belonging to Transnet whether or not such party is aware of such Confidential Information, and shall promptly notify Transnet of the information if it becomes aware of any party so acting, and shall provide Transnet the information with such as istance as Transnet reasonably requires, at Transnet's cost and expense, to prevent such this party from so acting.

22.5 Unauthorised Use of Intellectual Property

- a) The Supplier agrees to notify Transnet in writing of any condictinguises of, and applications of registrations of Patents, Designs and Trade Mark of any act of infringement, unfair competition or passing off involving the Intralect at Property of Transnet of which the Supplier acquires knowledge and Transnet shall have the right, as its own option, to proceed against any party infringing its intellectual Property.
- b) It shall be within the sole and absolute discretion of Transnet to determine what steps shall be taken against the infringenent the Supplier shall co-operate fully with Transnet, at Transnet's cost, in what ver it as to including legal action to bring any infringement of illegal use to an end
- c) The Supplier shall poperate to provide Transnet promptly with all relevant ascertainable facts.
- d) If proceedings are commenced by Transnet alone, Transnet shall be responsible for all expenses as shall be entitled to all damages or other award arising out of such proceedings. If proceedings are commenced by both Parties, both Parties will be reconsible for the expenses and both Parties shall be entitled to damages or other award arising out of proceedings.

23 NON WAYVER

- Failure or neglect by either Party, at any time, to enforce any of the provisions of the Agreement, shall not in any manner be construed to be a waiver of any of that Party's rights in that regard and in terms of the Agreement.
- 23.2 Such failure or neglect shall not in any manner affect the continued, unaltered validity of the Agreement, or prejudice the right of that Party to institute subsequent action.

24 PARTIAL INVALIDITY

If any provision of the Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, or shall be required to be modified, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not be affected thereby.

25 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

25.1 Should any dispute of whatsoever nature arise between the Parties concerning the Agreement, the Parties shall try to resolve the dispute by negotiation within 10 [ten] Business Days of such dispute arising.

- 25.2 If the dispute has not been resolved by such negotiation, either of the Parties may refer the dispute to AFSA and notify the other Party accordingly, which proceedings shall be held in Johannesburg.
- 25.3 Such dispute shall be finally resolved in accordance with the rules of AFSA by an arbitrator or arbitrators appointed by AFSA.
- 25.4 This clause constitutes an irrevocable consent by the Parties to any proceedings in terms hereof, and neither of the Parties shall be entitled to withdraw from the provision of this clause or claim at any such proceedings that it is not bound by this clause 25.
- 25.5 This clause 25 is severable from the rest of the Agreement and shall remain in effect even if the Agreement is terminated for any reason.
- 25.6 This clause 25 shall not preclude either Party from seeking urganizelief in a court of appropriate jurisdiction, where grounds for urgency exist.

26 ADDRESSES FOR NOTICES

26.1 The Parties to the Agreement select the physical addresses and facsimile numbers, as detailed hereafter, as their respective addresses for giving or sending any notice provided for or required in terms of the Agreement, provided that either Party shall be entitled to substitute such other address or facsimile number as way be by written notice to the other:

Transnet

(i) For leg notices:

Fax No. [•]

Attention: Legal Department

(ii) Fo commercial notices:

Fax No. [●]

Attention: [•]

The Supplier

(i) For legal notices:

[•]

Fax No. [•]

Attention: [●]

(ii) For commercial notices:

[•]

Fax No. [•]

Attention: [•]

- 26.2 Any notice shall be addressed to a Party at its physical address, or delivered by hand, or sent by facsimile.
- 26.3 Any notice shall be deemed to have been given:
 - a) if hand delivered, on the day of delivery; or
 - b) if sent by facsimile, on the date and time of sending of such facsimile, as evidenced by a facsimile confirmation printout, provided that such notice shall be confirmed by prepaid

registered post on the date of dispatch of such facsimile, or, should no postal facilities be available on that date, on the next Business Day.

27 WHOLE AND ONLY AGREEMENT

- 27.1 The Parties hereby confirm that the Agreement constitutes the whole and only agreement between them with regard to the subject matter of the Agreement.
- 27.2 The Parties hereby confirm that the Agreement replaces all other agreements which exist or may have existed in any form whatsoever between them, with regard to the subject matter dealt with in the Agreement, any annexures appended hereto and the Schedule or a guirements.

28 AMENDMENT AND CHANGE CONTROL

Any amendment or change of any nature made to the Agreement and the Schedule of Requirements thereof shall only be valid if it is in writing, signed by both Parties and added to the Agreement as an addendum hereto.

29 GENERAL

29.1 Governing Law

The Agreement is exclusively overne by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Republic of South Africa and is salary to the jurisdiction of the courts of the Republic of South Africa.

29.2 Change of Law

In the Agreement, units the context otherwise requires, references to a statutory provision include references to that statutory provision as from time to time amended, extended or reenacts and any regulations made under it, provided that in the event that the amendment, extension or re-enactment of any statutory provision or introduction of any new statutory provision has a material impact on the obligations of either Party, the Parties will negotiate in good faith to agree such amendments to the Agreement as may be appropriate in the orcumstances. If, within a reasonable period of time, the Supplier and Transnet cannot reach agreement on the nature of the changes required or on modification of Prices, delivery schedules, warranties, or other terms and conditions, either Party may seek to have the matter determined in accordance with clause 25 [Dispute Resolution] above.

29.3 Counterparts

The Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Either Party may enter into the Agreement by signing any such counterpart.

00000000



S. PREVIEW CORY ONLY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	DEFINITIONS
2	GENERAL
3	SUBMITTING OF BID DOCUMENTS
4	USE OF BID FORMS
5	BID FEES
6	VALIDITY PERIOD
7	SITE VISITS / BRIEFING SESSIONS
8	CLARIFICATION BEFORE THE CLOSING DATE
9	COMMUNICATION AFTER THE CLOSING DATE
10	UNAUTHORISED COMMUNICATION ABOUT BIDS
11	RETURNABLE DOCUMENTS
12	DEFAULTS BY RESPONDENTS
13	DEFAULTS BY RESPONDENTS
14	PRICES SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION
15	ALTERATIONS MADE BY THE RESPONDENT TO BLO RICES
16	EXCHANGE AND REMITTANCE
17	ACCEPTANCE OF BID
18	NOTICE TO UNSUCCESSFUL RESPONDENTS
19	TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF COURACT
20	CONTRACT DOCUMEN'S
21	LAW GOVERNING CON RACY
22	IDENTIFICATION
23	RESPONDENT 3 SAMPLES
24	SECURINES
25	PLYCE AND SELIVERY BASIS FOR GOODS
26	E PONT LICENCE
27	VALITY OF MATERIAL9
28	DELETION OF ITEMS EXCLUDED FROM BID
29	VALUE-ADDED TAX
30	IMPORTANT NOTICE TO RESPONDENTS REGARDING PAYMENT
31	CONTRACT QUANTITIES AND DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS10
32	PLANS, DRAWINGS, DIAGRAMS, SPECIFICATIONS AND DOCUMENTS
33	BIDS BY OR ON BEHALF OF FOREIGN RESPONDENTS
24	CONFLICT WITH ISSUED DEV DOCUMENT

1 DEFINITIONS

Where the following words or phrases are used in this Agreement, such words or phrases shall have the meaning assigned thereto in this clause, except where the context clearly requires otherwise:

- 1.1 Bid or Bid Document(s) shall mean a reference to a Request for Proposal or Request for Ouotation:
- 1.2 **Goods** shall mean the goods required by Transnet as specified in its Bid Document;
- 1.3 **Respondent(s)** shall mean a respondent/bidder to a Transnet Bid:
- 1.4 **RFP** shall mean Request for Proposal;
- 1.5 **RFQ** shall mean Request for Quotation;
- 1.6 **RFX** shall mean RFP and/or RFQ, as the case may be;
- 1.7 **Supplier** shall mean the successful Respondent:
- 1.8 **Tax Invoice** shall mean the document as required by Section 20 or the Value-Added Tax Act, 89 of 1991, as may be amended from time to time:
- 1.9 Transnet shall mean Transnet SOC Ltd, a State wined Company; and
- 1.10 **VAT** shall mean Value-Added Tax chargeable in terms of the Value-Added Tax Act, 89 of 1991, as may be amended from time to time.
- 1.11 Day shall mean any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday

2 GENERAL

All Bid Documents and subsequent contracts and orders shall be subject to the following general conditions as laid down by Transnet and all the strictly adhered to by any Respondent to this RFX.

3 SUBMITTING OF BLOCOMENTS

- 3.1 A Bid, which shall Mereinafter include reference to an RFP or RFQ, shall be submitted to Transnet no later than the closing date and time specified in accordance with the directions issued in the Bid Logaments. Late Bids will not be considered.
- Bids mall be delivered in a sealed envelope in accordance with the instructions indicated in the Bid Documents with the Bid number and subject marked on the front of the envelope,
- The Respondent's return address must be stated on the reverse side of the sealed envelope.

4 USE OF BID FORMS

- 4.1 Where special forms and/or formats are issued by Transnet for the submission of Bids, Respondents are required to submit their Bids by completion of the appropriate sections on such official forms and/or formats and not in other forms and/or formats or documents bearing their own terms and conditions of contract. Non-compliance with this condition may result in the rejection of a Bid.
- 4.2 Respondents must note that the original Bid forms and/or formats must be completed for submission and not a reprocessed copy or other format thereof.
- 4.3 Only if insufficient space has been allocated to a particular response may a Respondent submit additional information under separate cover using the Company's letterhead. This must be duly cross-referenced in the RFX.

5 BID FEES

- 5.1 A non-refundable fee may be charged for Bid Documents, depending on the administrative cost of preparing and issuing the Bid Document.
- Where necessary, only Respondents that have paid the Bid fee and provided proof of payment when submitting their proposal will be considered.

6 VALIDITY PERIOD

- 6.1 The Respondents must hold their Bid valid for acceptance by Transnettat any time within the requested validity period after the closing date of the bid.
- 6.2 Respondents may be requested to extend their validity period for a specified additional period. In such instances, Respondents will not be allowed to change any spect of their Bid, unless they are able to demonstrate that the proposed change/s is as a direct and unavoidable consequence of Transnet's extension of the validity period.

7 SITE VISITS / BRIEFING SESSIONS

Respondents may be requested to attend a site visit of riefing session where it is necessary to view the site in order to prepare their Bids, or where Transfet Jeems it necessary to provide Respondents with further information to allow them to complete their sids properly. Where such visits or sessions are indicated as compulsory in the RFX Document, Respondents are obliged to attend these meetings as failure to do so will result in their disqualification.

8 CLARIFICATION BEFORE THE CLOSING DATE

Should clarification be required on any aspect of the Bid before the closing date, the Respondent must direct such queries to the opplicit person listed in the RFX Document in the stipulated manner.

9 COMMUNICATION LITER THE CLOSING DATE

After the closing the of a Bid (i.e. during the evaluation period) the Respondent may only communicate with the Chair tersor or the Secretary of the relevant Acquisition Council.

O NA UTHORISED COMMUNICATION ABOUT BIDS

relating to its Bid but, in the absence of written authority from the Secretary, no communication on a question affecting the subject of a Bid shall take place between Respondents or other potential suppliers or any member of the Acquisition Council or official of Transnet during the period between the closing date for the receipt of the Bid and the date of the notification of the successful Respondent(s). A Bid, in respect of which any such unauthorised communication has occurred, may be disqualified.

11 RETURNABLE DOCUMENTS

All returnable documents listed in the RFX Documents must be submitted with Respondent's Bid. Failure to submit mandatory returnable schedules / documents will result in disqualification. Failure to submit other schedules / documents may result in disqualification.

12 DEFAULTS BY RESPONDENTS

12.1 If the Respondent, after it has been notified of the acceptance of its Bid fails to:

- a) enter into a formal contract when called upon to do so within such period as Transnet may specify; or
- b) accept an order in terms of the Bid;
- c) when called upon to do so, furnish satisfactory security for the fulfilment of the contract; or
- d) comply with any condition imposed by Transnet.

Transnet may, in any such case, without prejudice to any other legal remedy which it may have, proceed to accept any other Bid or, if it is necessary to do so, call for Bids afresh, and may recover from the defaulting Respondent any additional expense incurred by it in taking for new offers or in accepting a higher offer.

- 12.2 If any Respondent, who has submitted a Bid and/or concluded a contract with Transnet [hereinafter referred to as **the Supplier**], or in the capacity of agent or subcontractor who has been associated with such Bid or contract:
 - a) has withdrawn such Bid after the advertised date and our for the receipt of Bids; or
 - b) has, after having been notified of the acceptance of as Bid, failed or refused to sign a contract when called upon to do so in terms of an condition forming part of the Bid Documents; or
 - c) has carried out any contract resulting from such Bid in an unsatisfactory manner or has breached any condition of such contract; or
 - d) has offered, promised or given a cribe in relation to the obtaining or the execution of such contract; or
 - e) has acted in a haudulent or improper manner or in bad faith towards Transnet or any government department or towards any public body, company or person; or
 - f) has made any indeading or incorrect statement either:
 - in the affidavit or certificate referred to in clause 18 [Notice to Unsuccessful espondents]; or
 - (ii) in any other document submitted as part of its bid submission

and is unable to prove to the satisfaction of Transnet that:

- it made the statement in good faith, honestly believing it to be correct; and
- before making such statement, it took all reasonable steps to satisfy itself of its correctness.
- g) caused Transnet damage, or to incur costs in order to meet the Supplier's requirements which could not be recovered from the Supplier;
- h) has litigated against Transnet in bad faith;
- i) has been found guilty by a court of law, tribunal or other administrative body of a serious breach of any law, during the preceding 5 [five] years;
- j) has been included as a company or person prohibited from doing business with the public sector on National Treasury's database of Restricted Suppliers or Register of Bid Defaulters;

then a Bid from any such Respondent shall be disqualified and the person, enterprise or company [including any directors] shall, subject to clause 12.3 below, be disqualified from bidding for any Transnet business through its "blacklisting" process.

- 12.3 Any person or enterprise or company against whom a decision to blacklist has been taken, may make representations to the person with delegated authority within Transnet SOC Ltd Group, whose decision shall be final.
- 12.4 Any disqualification [Blacklisting] imposed upon any person or enterprise or company, may also apply to any other enterprise under the same or different names of disqualified persons or enterprise or company [or associates thereof] and may also be applied to any agent or employee of the person or enterprise or company concerned.

13 CURRENCY

All monetary amounts referred to in a Bid response must be in Rand, the care cy of the Republic of South Africa [ZAR], save to the extent specifically permitted in the RFP.

14 PRICES SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION

- 14.1 Prices which are quoted subject to confirmation will not be considered.
- 14.2 Firm prices quoted for the duration of any resulting order alor contract will receive precedence over prices which are subject to fluctuation if this in Transnet's best interests.

15 ALTERATIONS MADE BY THE RESPONDENT BID PRICES

All alterations made by the Respondent to its Bio price(s) prior to the submission of its Bid Documents must be done by deleting the incorrect figures and words where required and by inserting the correct figures and words against the items concerned. All such alterations must be initialled by the person who signs the Bid Documents. Failure to observe this requirement may result in the particular item(s) concerned being excluded in the matter of the twant of the business.

16 EXCHANGE AN RELITTANCE

- The Resignal Associated and the should note that where the whole or a portion of the contract or order value is to be remitted as erseas, Transnet shall, if requested to do so by the Supplier, effect payment overseas be ectly to the foreign principal or manufacturer of such percentage of the contract or order value as may be stipulated by the Respondent in its Bid Documents.
- 10.2 It is Transnet's preference to enter into Rand-based agreements. Transnet would request, therefore, that the Respondent give favourable consideration to obtaining forward exchange cover on the foreign currency portion of the Agreement at a cost that is acceptable to Transnet to protect itself against any currency rate fluctuation risks for the duration of any resulting contract or order.
- 16.3 The Respondent who desires to avail itself of the aforementioned facility must at the time of bidding furnish the information called for in the *Exchange and Remittance* section of the Bid Documents and also furnish full details of the principals or manufacturer to whom payment is to be made.
- 16.4 The South African Reserve Bank's approval is required before any foreign currency payments can be made to or on behalf of Respondents.
- 16.5 Transnet will not recognise any claim for adjustment of the order and/or contract price if the increase in price arises after the date on which the Goods were to be delivered, as set out in the order and/or contract, or any subsequent agreement between the parties.
- 16.6 Transnet reserves the right to request a pro-forma invoice/tax invoice in order to ensure compliance with the contract and Value-Added Tax Act no. 89 of 1991 [VAT Act].

17 ACCEPTANCE OF BID

- 17.1 Transnet does not bind itself to accept the lowest priced or any Bid.
- 17.2 Transnet reserves the right to accept any Bid in whole or in part.
- 17.3 Upon the acceptance of a Bid by Transnet, the parties shall be bound by these General Bid Conditions and any contractual terms and/or any schedule of "Special Conditions" or otherwise which form part of the Bid Documents.
- 17.4 Where the Respondent has been informed by Transnet of the acceptance of its Bid, the acknowledgement of receipt transmitted shall be regarded as proof of delivery to the Respondent.

18 NOTICE TO UNSUCCESSFUL RESPONDENTS

Unsuccessful Respondents shall be advised in writing that their lids have not been accepted as soon as possible after the closing date of the Bid. On award of business to the successful Respondent all unsuccessful Respondents must be informed of the name of the successful Respondent and of the reason as to why their Bids had been unsuccessful.

19 TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

- 19.1 The Supplier shall adhere to the Tiems and Conditions of Contract issued with the Bid Documents, together with any schedule of "Special Conditions" or otherwise which form part of the Bid Documents.
- 19.2 Should the Respondent first any conditions unacceptable, it should indicate which conditions are unacceptable and one temperature alternatives by written submission on a company letterhead. Any such submission shall be subject to review by Transnet's Legal Counsel who shall determine whether the proposed amendments /alternative(s) are acceptable or otherwise, as the case may be.

20 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

- The contract documents will comprise these General Bid Conditions, the Terms and Conditions of Contract and any schedule of "Special Conditions" which form part of the Bid Documents.
- The abovementioned documents together with the Respondent's Bid response will constitute the contract between the parties upon receipt by the Respondent of Transnet's letter of acceptance / intent, subject to all additional amendments and/or special conditions thereto as agreed to by the parties.
- 20.3 Should Transnet inform the Respondent that a formal contract will be signed, the abovementioned documents together with the Respondent's Bid response [and, if any, its covering letter and any subsequent exchange of correspondence] as well as Transnet's Letter of Acceptance/Intent, shall constitute a binding contract until the final contract is signed.

21 LAW GOVERNING CONTRACT

The law of the Republic of South Africa shall govern the contract created by the acceptance of a Bid. The domicilium citandi et executandi shall be a place in the Republic of South Africa to be specified by the Respondent in its Bid at which all legal documents may be served on the Respondent who shall agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of the Republic of South Africa. A foreign Respondent shall,

therefore, state in its Bid the name of its authorised representative in the Republic of South Africa who is empowered to sign any contract which may be entered into in the event of its Bid being accepted and to act on its behalf in all matters relating to the contract.

22 IDENTIFICATION

If the Respondent is a company, the full names of the directors shall be stated in the Bid. If the Respondent is a close corporation, the full names of the members shall be stated in the Bid. If the Respondent is a partnership or an individual trading under a trade name, the full names of the partners or of such individual, as the case may be, shall be furnished.

23 RESPONDENT'S SAMPLES

- 23.1 If samples are required from Respondents, such samples shall be suitably marked with the Respondent's name and address, the Bid number and the to the number and must be despatched in time to reach the addressee as stipulated in the Bid pocuments on or before the closing date of the Bid. Failure to submit samples by the due date may result in the rejection of a Bid.
- 23.2 Transnet reserves the right to retain samples furnished by Respondents in compliance with Bid conditions.
- 23.3 Payment will not be made for a successful Respondent's samples that may be retained by Transnet for the purpose of checking the quality and workmanship of Goods delivered in execution of a contract.
- 23.4 If Transnet does not with to real unsuccessful Respondents' samples and the Respondents require their return, such satisfies may be collected by the Respondents at their own risk and cost.

24 SECURITIES

- The successful has condent, when called upon to do so, shall provide security to the satisfaction of Transnet for the due fulfilment of a contract or order. Such security shall be in the form of a Deed of auretyship. [Deed of Suretyship] furnished by an approved bank, building society, insurance or guarantee corporation carrying on business in South Africa.
- damage which Transnet may incur in consequence of a breach of the contract or any part thereof.
- 2.3 Such security, if required, shall be an amount which will be stipulated in the Bid Documents.
- 24.4 For the purpose of clause 24.1 above, Transnet will supply a Deed of Suretyship form to the successful Respondent for completion and no guarantee in any other form will be accepted. A copy of such form will be supplied to Respondents on request. For this purpose a Deed of Suretyship form will be provided which shall be completed and returned to Transnet or a designated official by the successful Respondent within 30 [thirty] days from the date of the letter of acceptance. No payment will be made until the form, duly completed, is delivered to Transnet. Failure to return the Deed of Suretyship within the prescribed time shall, save where prior extension has been granted, entitle Transnet without notice to the Supplier to cancel the contract with immediate effect.
- 24.5 Additional costs incurred by Transnet necessitated by reason of default on the part of the Supplier in relation to the conditions of this clause 24 will be for the account of the Supplier.

25 PRICE AND DELIVERY BASIS FOR GOODS

- 25.1 Unless otherwise specified in the Bid Documents, the prices quoted for Goods must be on a Delivered Duty Paid [ICC Incoterms 2010] price basis in accordance with the terms and at the delivery point or points specified in Transnet's Bid Documents. Bids for supply on any other basis of delivery are liable to disqualification. The lead time for delivery stated by the Respondent must be inclusive of all non-working days or holidays, and of periods occupied in stocktaking or in effecting repairs to or overhauling plant, which would ordinarily occur within the delivery period given by the Respondent.
- 25.2 Respondents must furnish their Bid prices in the Price Schedule of the Bid Documents on the following basis:
 - a) Local Supplies Prices for Goods to be manufactured, produced or assembled in the Republic of South Africa, or imported supplies held in South Africa, to be quoted on a Delivered RSA named destination basis.
 - b) Imported Supplies Prices for Goods to be imported from all sources to be quoted on a Delivered Duty Paid [ICC Incoterms 2010] balls, to indidestination in South Africa, unless otherwise specified in the Bid Price Schedule.

26 EXPORT LICENCE

The award of a Bid for Goods to be imported may be subject to the issue of an export licence in the country of origin or supply. If required, the Supplies man afacturer or forwarding agent shall be required to apply for such licence.

27 QUALITY OF MATERIAL

Unless otherwise stipp ateo, the Goods offered shall be NEW i.e. in unused condition, neither second-hand nor reconditioned

28 DELETION OF TEM EXCLUDED FROM BID

The Respondent must delete items for which it has not tendered or for which the price has been included element in its Bid.

29 VALUS-ADDED TAX

A respect of local supplies, i.e. Goods to be manufactured, produced or assembled in the Republic of South Africa, or imported supplies held or already in transit to South Africa, the prices quoted by the Respondent are to be exclusive of VAT which must be shown separately at the standard rate on the Tax Invoice.

30 IMPORTANT NOTICE TO RESPONDENTS REGARDING PAYMENT

30.1 Method of Payment

- a) The attention of the Respondent is directed to the Terms and Conditions of Contract which set out the conditions of payment on which Bid price(s) shall be based.
- b) However, in addition to the aforegoing the Respondent is invited to submit offers based on alternative methods of payment and/or financing proposals.
- c) The Respondent is required to give full particulars of the terms that will be applicable to its alternative offer(s) and the financial merits thereof will be evaluated and taken into consideration when the Bid is adjudicated.

d) The Respondent must, therefore, in the first instance, tender strictly in accordance with clause 30.1a) above. Failure to comply with clause 30.1a) above may preclude a Bid from further consideration.

NOTE: The successful Respondent [the **Supplier**] shall, where applicable, be required to furnish a guarantee covering any advance payments.

30.2 Conditional Discount

Respondents offering prices which are subject to a conditional discount applicable for payment within a specific period are to note that the conditional period will be calculated as from the date of receipt by Transnet of the Supplier's month-end statement reflecting the relevant Tax Invoice(s) for payment purposes, provided the conditions of the order or contract have been runded and the Tax Invoice is correct in all respects as referred to in the contract or order. Incomplete and/or incorrect Tax Invoices shall be returned and the conditional period will be recalculated from the date of receipt of the correct documentation.

31 CONTRACT QUANTITIES AND DELIVERY REQUIREMENT

31.1 Contract Quantities

- a) It must be clearly understood that although Transnet does not bind itself to purchase a definitive quantity under any contract which may be entered into pursuant to this Bid, the successful Respondent rever belies undertakes to supply against the contract such quantities as may be ordered against the contract, which orders are posted or delivered by hand or transmitted electronically on or before the expiry date of such contract.
- b) It is furthermore a condition that Transnet will not accept liability for any material/stocks specially ordere for carried by the Respondent with a view to meeting the requirements under any such contract.
- c) The estimated planned quantities likely to be ordered by Transnet per annum are furnished in the ant section of the Bid Documents. For avoidance of doubt the estimated quantities are estimates and Transnet reserves the right to order only those quantities sufficient for its operational requirements.

3 .2 Delivery Period

a) Period Contracts and Fixed Quantity Requirements

It will be a condition of any resulting contract/order that the delivery period embodied therein will be governed by the provisions of the Terms and Conditions of Contract.

b) Progress Reports

The Supplier may be required to submit periodical progress reports with regard to the delivery of the Goods.

c) Emergency Demands as and when required

If, due to unforeseen circumstances, supplies of the Goods covered by the Bid are required at short notice for immediate delivery, the Supplier will be given first right of refusal for such business. If it is unable to meet the desired critical delivery period, Transnet reserves the right to purchase such supplies as may be required to meet the emergency outside the contract if immediate delivery can be offered from any other source. The *Total or Partial Failure to*

Perform the Scope of Supply section in the Terms and Conditions of Contract will not be applicable in these circumstances.

32 PLANS, DRAWINGS, DIAGRAMS, SPECIFICATIONS AND DOCUMENTS

32.1 Copyright

Copyright in plans, drawings, diagrams, specifications and documents compiled by the Supplier for the purpose of contract work shall be governed by the *Intellectual Property Rights* section in the Terms and Conditions of Contract.

32.2 Drawings and specifications

In addition to what may be stated in any Bid Document, the Respondent should note that, unless notified to the contrary by Transnet or a designated official by me as of an official amendment to the Bid Documents, it is required to tender for Goods strictly in accordance with the drawings and/or specifications supplied by Transnet, notwithstanding and it may be aware that alterations or amendments to such drawings or specifications are contemplated by Transnet.

32.3 Respondent's drawings

Drawings required to be submitted by the respondent must be furnished before the closing time and date of the Bid. The non-receipt of such drawings by the appointed time may disqualify the Bid.

32.4 Foreign specifications

The Respondent quoting for Goods in accordance with foreign specifications, other than British and American standards, is to submit translated copies of such specifications with the Bid. In the event of any departures or variations between the foreign specification(s) quoted in the Bid Documents, full details regarding a chi-departures or variations must be furnished by the Respondent in a covering letter attached to the Bid. Non-compliance with this condition may result in disqualification.

33 BIDS BY OR ON BENALF OF FOREIGN RESPONDENTS

- 33.1 pids submitted by foreign principals may be forwarded directly by the principals or by its South Articap representative or agent to the Secretary of the Acquisition Council or to a designated official afternance according to whichever officer is specified in the Bid Documents.
- 3.2 In the case of a representative or agent, written proof must be submitted to the effect that such representative or agent has been duly authorised to act in that capacity by the principal. Failure to submit such authorisation by the representative or agent shall disqualify the Bid.
- 33.3 When legally authorised to prepare and submit Bids on behalf of their principals not domiciled in the Republic of South Africa, representatives or agents must compile the Bids in the names of such principals and sign them on behalf of the latter.
- 33.4 South African representatives or agents of a successful foreign Respondent must when so required enter into a formal contract in the name of their principals and must sign such contract on behalf of the latter. In every such case a legal Power of Attorney from their principals must be furnished to Transnet by the South African representative or agents authorising them to enter into and sign such contract.
 - a) Such Power of Attorney must comply with Rule 63 (Authentication of documents executed outside the Republic for use within the Republic) of the Uniform Rules of Court: Rules

regulating the conduct of the proceedings of the several provincial and local divisions of the Supreme Court of South Africa.

- b) The Power of Attorney must be signed by the principal under the same title as used in the Bid Documents.
- c) If a Power of Attorney held by the South African representative or agent includes matters of a general nature besides provision for the entering into and signing of a contract with Transnet, a certified copy thereof should be furnished.
- d) The Power of Attorney must authorise the South African representative or agent to choose the domicilium citandi et executandi.
- 33.5 If payment is to be made in South Africa, the foreign Supplier [i.e. the principal, or its South African agent or representative], must notify Transnet in writing whether, for payment by electronic funds transfer [EFT]:
 - a) funds are to be transferred to the credit of the foreign Supplier's account at a bank in South Africa, in which case the name and branch of such bank shall be furnished; or
 - b) funds are to be transferred to the credit of its South African agent or representative, in which case the name and branch of suck band shall be furnished.
- 33.6 The attention of the Respondent is affect of a clause 24 above [Securities] regarding the provision of security for the fulfilment of courages and orders and the manner and form in which such security is to be furnished.

34 CONFLICT WITH ISSUED REX DOCUMENT

Should a conflict arise detuned these General Bid Conditions and the issued RFX document, the conditions stated in the RFX document shall prevail.

000000000